04/29/15 WebEx
SEWP V Overview 


All questions from this session have been answered in their entirely and are provided below…

Questions related to today’s presentation slides…

Q:  Will we get a copy of the slides?  
Q:  Can we get a copy of this powerpoint?
Q:  Will these slides be available after the presentation?
Q:  Is it possible to download this powerpoint?
Q:  I was interrupted and missed some of the training. Will the slides be available?
Q:  Is it possible to get a copy of the slides used for this

A:  Yes to all of the above… presentation slides and answers to the questions that were posed during the webinar will be posted to the Customer Support Center located on our website.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  What about solicitations that were started in SEWP IV?
 A:  All solicitations that were started in SEWP IV expired 4/30/2015 with the contracts.   If you did not receive any quotes from the SEWP  contract holders, or you received quotes but you were unable to award the order prior to May 1, then we recommend that you send the solicitation back out using SEWP V.    Please let our office know if you need assistance with navigating the new SEWP V Site. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Do the default close dates for RFIs and RFQs represent required minimum times for them to be left open or do those depend on each (Agency?  i.e., number of days that RFIs and RFQs remain open....)
A:  The System will default to 3 days, but we recommend that you take into consideration how long it took to put together the request.   If this is something that took six months to come up with the requirements, you may want to give the SEWP Contract Holders significantly more time to provide a quote.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Are services like Polycom Maintenance Agreements covered by SEWP V?  
A:  Yes
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Can support contractors get training?
 A:  Authorized support Contractors can get training on how to use the SEWP Website and create a Request for Quote (RFQ), Market research and/or Request for Information (RFI).
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  How do you get added as a new supplier for SEWP IV or V?
A:  If you are looking to get your products added to the SEWP V contracts the best option is to contact the Prime SEWP V contract holders.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  I want to become a Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business & Cert HUBZone for a manufacturer that you currently don’t have an Authorized Supplier for now.
A:  You can contact one or more of the SEWP V Contract Holders to assist them in performance of their SEWP contracts through a business to business relationship.  The next SEWP competition will be in 10 years.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  A Justification is still required for name brand items correct?
A:  All items over $25,000 still require a justification for Brand Name items.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  If I'm posting a requirement with a Brand Name Justification, are you able to tell me if I'm required to post to all SEWP V Groups or if I can advertise it to just Group C for instance?
A:  As long as you allow everyone with the group or business requirements that you have to provide quotes, and if it is over $25,000 than you will need to provide the Brand Name Justification by including the J and A in your request for quote. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  If we do a group A RFQ and get no bids, can we than do a group B, C, and D RFQ?
A:  Yes.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Have the SEWP V Clauses and Provisions changed from SEWP IV (i.e. new ones added, some removed)?
A:  Yes.  The Contracts are available by clicking on any contract holder link at http://www.sewp.nasa.gov/sewp5public/chp/vendorViews/layoutlist.   A list of all SEWP V Clauses and Provisions are available at http://www.sewp.nasa.gov/contract_info.shtml
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Question regarding pricing - If quotes are requested from all categories, when evaluating quotes, do we still need to apply the 10% preferential factor because of HubZone quotes that may be received?
A:  The 10% preferential factor shall be applied for RFQs posted as full and open competition and cannot be applied to small business set-aside RFQ’s/Groups.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Will law enforcement products, such as Breathalyzers be included under the Health IT category?
A:  These types of scope questions are best answered by sending requirements to help@sewp.nasa.gov for review.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is there any prior verification for IT Products/services for compliance to Section 508?
A:  508 Compliance is a Government determination done by the end user of the items being purchased. To assist in that process, the SEWP Quote Request Tool includes a 508/GPAT option that attaches a template (GPAT – Government Product Accessibility Template) to the RFQ to be filled out and returned by the contract holder as part of their quote.  The filled out template will identify the extent to which the requested products meet the related 508 requirements.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Can vendors provide services on the new SEWP contracts, for example java development?
A:  Software development is not within scope of the SEWP V Contracts. Other product specific services such as installation and integration, training, maintenance and warranty, site planning and product based engineering services are within scope and can be purchased on SEWP without limitation.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Are there ways that a Supervisor can access what an employee/buyer has posted?
A: Yes, the originator of the RFQ can make the Supervisor an additional Point of Contract and they will be able to view everything within the request.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  No separate line items for fee correct?
A:  Correct
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  At JSC, we have a specific five year contract that started in SEWP IV in 2012. I assume that this contract is still valid even though it was based on SEWP IV. Is that correct?
A: Yes
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  How do I become a supplier in group B?
A:  SEWP is composed of a set of pre-competed contracts. Prime Contract Holders are not added after the initial competition and award until a follow-on competition occurs. The selection and award of the SEWP V contracts is in process and the effective ordering period begins no sooner than May 1, 2015. The SEWP V contracts are 5 year contracts with one five year option. Companies can work with the SEWP V contract holders to add their products and services to the existing contracts or otherwise provide a business to business relationship to support the contract holders in fulfilling SEWP orders. A list of Points of Contacts for each company is available at http://www.sewp.nasa.gov/sewp5public/chp/subList/managers.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Q:  With the cloud services, have you determined that the services offered meet the FedRAMP standards? Is there a way to verify?
A:   No.  FedRamp and similar requirements should be specified and verified at the delivery order level.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  How would you know what type of set-aside to go with if you don't do an RFI first, to see who is willing to fulfill the requirement? I ALWAYS do an RFI first. Is this a bad approach in SEWP or is there another solution? 
A:  RFIs are one method to obtain information on which companies can support a given requirement.  SEWP will be unveiling a new Quick RFI tool in June 2015 to assist in this process.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is there a way to check geographic proximity of the vendors prior to choosing those who will get RFQ requests?
A:  We would recommend that if geographic proximity is important, it be included in your RFQ as part of the best value decision; e.g. indicate that the proximity of a company will be part of your decision making. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  It would be useful to give a legend for those acrynoms (SB, SDB, etc.). Just a suggestion.
A:  We continue to improve our website and the suggestion will be included in those improvements.  There is a partial list of acronyms available at: https://support.sewp.nasa.gov/link/portal/15028/15032/Article/158/SEWP-Acronyms
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  What is the difference of the companies?  Why would I use one instead of the other?
A:  If you do not have your own differentiator, we recommend going either to all of Group A (primarily composed of manufacturers) or a combination of the Groups B through D (all value added resellers).  The scope of products and services available is the same for all Groups of contracts.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is 521519 a valid NAICS code?
A: Not for the SEWP contracts.   You must use the NAICS Codes provided for the Contracts.   Group A –NAICS Code: 33411 and Groups B, C and D – NAICS Code: 541519.  Regardless of the Contract level NAICS codes, the scope of all SEWP contracts is the same. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is there anything in a BrandName justification that must be sensitized/we must be careful to not include in an RFQ?
A:  Brand name justifications should not include any sensitive/proprietary/pricing data. In writing a Justification and Approval Document, refer to FAR 6.302-7 for guidance.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Previously I had 2 different requirements for Video Conferencing Systems and on both requirements I had difficulty obtaining quotes on the installation part. Do you anticipate that problem will be eliminated under SEWP V with more vendors quoting?
A:  Our office is expecting that with a larger group of Contract Holders will mean that all request for quote will be able to received quotes.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  What is considered a reasonable amount of time to receive a quote back from anyone?
A: The default on the SEWP Website is 3 days, but we recommend that you take in consideration all long it took to put the request together.   If it took your agency 6 months to put together the requirement, then you may want to give the contract holders a few weeks or longer to provide a quote.  If the requirement is for a single network router, than 3-5 days should be sufficient.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Are there SEWP contracts for foreign vendors, for software development?
A:  Software development is outside the scope of SEWP.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  If I choose to use the tool to find all small businesses and there are small businesses in category A B C - is it okay to send the RFQ to all those small businesses even though I am not offering the RFQ to the other vendors in a category?
A:  The tool is set-up to guide you through this process.  First select the Groups you are interested (if uncertain select either Group A or Groups B through D).  The available set-asides will then be displayed along with the number of companies in each group.  You can then select to either not do a set-aside, or select the set-aside category you want to submit the RFQ to.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Q:  Are 3D printers in scope of SEWP V?
A:  Yes
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Please repeat 3 products that cannot be purchased under SEWP V? 
A:  There are 3 general out of scope categories: (1) Software Development, (2) General Consulting Services and (3) General Operations Support 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Will all mods be posted under the vendor's contract documents also?
A:  Yes – all relevant mods will be available for download
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Where was the expiration date of the contract?
A: SEWP V contracts have an effective ordering period beginning May 1, 2015 and ending on April 30, 2025. The contracts have a 5 year base period with one 5 year option period for a total of 10 years.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is it possible to provide more examples of Health IT equipment?  Would a 3D Wound Camera fall into this category?
A:  Yes a camera of any type is in scope.  If you have other examples that you are uncertain about, send them to help@sewp.nasa.gov for review
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  We've got to do a CPARS? Ugh!
A: Yes – if the order is over $150,000, the regulations now require the issuing office to do a CPARs regardless of the acquisition methodology.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  In the past the actual delivery exceeded the quoted period of performance. Who is responsible for making sure SEWP gets the actual delivery of product date to update the system?
A:  It is the contract holder’s responsibility to provide fulfillment status information.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Do the default close dates for RFIs and RFQs represent required minimum times for them to be left open or do those depend on each Agency?  i.e., number of days that RFIs and RFQs remain open....
A: The default on the SEWP Website is 3 days, but we recommend that you take in consideration all long it took to put the request together.  You can keep an RFQ open for as little as one day or for whatever maximum time you deem appropriate.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Are SEWP Vendors allowed to submit quotes with their own Terms & Conditions?
A: Terms and Conditions are negotiable at the delivery order level but cannot conflict the Terms and Conditions contained in the basic SEWP V contracts.  So both Government and Industry can propose Terms and conditions during the quote period and negotiate them as needed. If the Government is concerned about any Industry proposed Ts and Cs, please forward them to help@sewp.nasa.gov for review and recommendations.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  SCRM isn't the same as section 515/516, right?
A:  No.  515/516 is a specific law for certain agencies related primarily to China Government control over certain IT companies.  SCRM has many facets – SEWP’s role in Supply Chain Risk Management is to provide the customer with verified information as to the provenance of each item being ordered.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  If we get a SEWP quote for a product and then do some research and find a better price are we required to still purchase at the higher price through SEWP?
A:  This depends on your agency policies. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  As for Brand Name J&A usage, what if your RFQ did not go out with the J&A. Will I need to provide the J&A at the pre-order review in order to release the task order?
A:  We recommend you re-open your RFQ and submit your J and A as a modification.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Q:  Do you suggest starting the solicitation over again for a requirement that was solicited under SEWP IV with ALL vendors selected since under SEWP V we can only select group A OR the other groups?
A:  That is our recommendation.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Can you please expand more on the cloud services offering?
A:  This is very broad topic.  If you have specific questions about cloud services on SEWP, please contact us at help@sewp.nasa.gov.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Video training required? 
A: Training is required for some agency personnel.  DOD procurement officials are required to be trained – the best general method to od so is to view the training video. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Will the user receive a copy of the notice letter to the vendors not awarded?
A:   This is an enhancement to be added to our award notification tool planned for the future
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Are we required to sign/review end user license agreements or terms of service for software or hardware orders?
A:   Contract holders and Issuing COs should review any End User License Agreements and/or Terms and Conditions prior to a contract holder providing a quote in response to an RFQ and a Issuing Contracting Officer should review all EULAs and/or Terms and Conditions prior to award to determine whether those terms conflict with the Terms and Conditions in the basic SEWP V contracts and are acceptable for the Federal Government to accept.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is the Award Notification required? 
A:  For orders under $5 Million, award notification is not required but we recommend, at a minimum, notifying non-awardees.  The SEWP Quote Request Tool has an award notification functionality to make this as simple as possible to accomplish.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  How is the impact to the ordering agency if requesting a SEWP quote thru a method other than the SEWP quote request tool?
A: You can obtain your quotes through methods other than the Government provided and recommended SEWP Quote Request Tool. However, it is then your responsibility to assess the reasonableness of any additional fees, level of competition, compliance with Fair Opportunity and other FAR clauses, terms and conditions, price and availability, , scope, etc., associated with quotes using other methods. Note that the SEWP Quote Request Tool is the only tool provided supported and recommended by the NASA SEWP Program Office for obtaining SEWP quotes. 

Use of the SEWP Quote Request Tool method for obtaining quotes automatically incorporates price reasonableness, scope, availability determination, Fair Opportunity compliance, Program level tracking and support, and display and flagging of issues at the contract, manufacturer and line item level, among other factors and historically provides the best pricing. 

Note: Orders created from quotes received from a method other than the SEWP Quote Request Tool will be delayed until the quoted items can be verified. Since this verification process is built into the Quote Request Tool, orders created from quotes obtained through the SEWP Quote Request Tool can be processed as soon as they are received.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  I have been buying from SEWP for a long time, it is still not clear to me whether I need to take the training to use SEWP V - I have been awarding for a long time over 25K 
A:  Agencies may have training requirements.  For example, Defense procurement personnel must be trained –p preferably by having viewed a SEWP training video or attending an on-site training session.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Does any SEWP IV order that has an Option that ends and begins in June 2015 have to be reposted if not awarded by April 30?
A:  If the base order is awarded prior to May 1, 2015, any options built into that order can be exercised for up to 5 years after the end of SEWP IV
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


QUESTIONS THAT CAME IN AFTER WEBEX AND SENT VIA EMAIL TO WEBEX ALIAS…

Q:  Vendors that are registered in SAM many times use NAICS: 423430 - Computer and computer peripheral equipment and software merchant wholesalers. With the SEWP 5 training, it states only to use 541519 or 334111?
A: While vendors can have other NAICS codes in SAM, NAICS Codes 541519 and/or 334111 are the contract level assigned codes and the code used for a SEWP solicitation and subsequent orders must match the contract NAICS code: Group A –NAICS Code: 33411 and Group B, C and D – NAICS Code: 541519
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Do I need to log in and fill out my profile as they were showing to continue to use SEWP?
A:  If you were previously registered, then you do not need to re-register.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:   Do I need to take the new training since I routinely purchase over 25K even though I attended this and have been purchasing from SEWP for years?  
A:  No you do not need to, but we recommend at a minimum, view the SEWP IV to V difference video
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Refresh us on what is expected out of us for CPARS if anything.
A:  The FAR now requires a past performance (CPARS) document be submitted for all delivery orders over $150,000 , regardless of the acquisition process.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Being unable to easily/quickly do market research for availability and pricing of on SEWP V while determining the path we are going to take for our acquisition is going far lessen the chance that SEWP will be chosen as the route to go. If the OEM/product number search feature is re-instated it would be a great improvement.
A:  SEWP has always been a dynamic catalog.  Using a search of the catalog as the sole source for market research provided false and inaccurate information in SEWP IV so we have removed much of that misleading functionality.  SEWP will be providing a more accurate Quick RFI tool that shows historical information as to what others have previously requested on SEWP (i.e what is already on SEWP) with a quick turn-around RFI questionnaire to determine truly whether an item will be added upon request.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thank You for attending our WebEx and for your interest in SEWP!

